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January 23, 2015

PARTIES OF RECORD
Re: Case No. 2014-00091

The enclosed electronic mail message and attachment are being filed in the
record of the above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to
make regarding the message content, please do so within five days of receipt of this
letter. If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Beyer, Staff Attorney, at
502/782-2581.
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cutive Director

Attachment

Ge: Case File — Case No. 2014-00091
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Beyer, Jonathan (PSC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Folks,

Ron Osborne <ron@bexconstruction.net>
Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:10 PM

Beyer, Jonathan (PSC); Dutton, Gregory (KYOAG)
'Recktenwald, Roger - KACo'

Deed for Cedarbrook Property

Cedarbrook Quit Claim Deed.pdf

Please find attached the deed we discussed for your use and reference.

Thanks,
Ron

Ron Osborne, President
BEX Construction, Inc.

2456 Palumbo Drive ¢ Lexington KY 40509
Phone (859) 263-5052 x250 « Fax (859) 263-5065

www.bexconstruction.net

CONSTRUCTION
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the second part;

R28:7704

021797:3:G4M, 141249, lex
Kighland Deeq

QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made and entered into this the 31‘-!"
day of _Fcérwquq . 1997, by and between HIGHLAND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, a Kentucky corporation, whose address is P.O. Box
200, Paris, Kentucky 40362-0200, party of the first part, and
R. A. WILLIAMS COMPANY, INC., a Kentucky corporation of 153
Prosperous Place, Suite 1-A, Lexington, Kentucky 40509, party of

WITNESSETH:

That party of cthe first part, for and in consideration of
$1.00, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged; do hereby remise,
release and forever quitclaim unto party of the second part, its
successors and assigns forever, all of its right, title, interest
or c¢laim in and to the following described property, located-in *-
Harrison County, Kentucky, to-wit:

_ Being all of Lot 1, Block C, Unit 1 of
Cedarbrook Subdivision as shown by plat of
record in Plat Book _{ , Slide _jO3
Harrison County Clerk's Office and to which
plat reference is hereby made for a more
particular description.

Being a part af the same property conveyed to
First Party from Julian Varner and Betty
Varner, his wife, by deed dated June 22, 1973
of record in Deed Book 140, Page 109,
Harrison County Clerk’s Office.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same unto party of the second part,
its successors and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS OF ALL WHEREOF, the said party of the first part
has hereunto set its hand on this the day and year first above
written. )

HIGHLAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

- 2, Rt

Its: Gk = i er Hand

~ &
»
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R§8:7704 d
D?l’l??:l:GWH. 141289, lex
Highland Deed

STATE QF KENTUCKY )

) BCT-
comnry or Bewaden/ )
Jhe foregoing justrument was acknowledged before me this
Vi da} of Qs&ﬂ% ., 1997 by
:&Z;’/ £z 4 2 é“éé{é of Highland

Development: Coxporation, a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the
corporation. )

My Commission Expires: )7{4;/ e, LLoO

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE, KY
CERTIFICATION OF CONSIDERATION

Being first duly sworn, the undersigned Granter and Grantee,
state that the consideration set forth in the foregoing deed is
true and correct and is the full consideration paid for the
subject property.

GRANTOR: HIGHLAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By: %‘r va

Tts:_foe o/ treridend-

GRANTEE: R, A./?LLIAMS com.

’ By: / : ‘ﬂ: ﬂ{
Tts: sekency) Y ~

STATE OF KENTUCKY . )
. ) scr:

COUNTY OF FAYETTE )

The foregoing Certificate &f consideration was subscribed
and sworn to before me this X% day of %:_ —
1997 by Z of

Highland Devefopment Corporationm, a Kentucky corporation, on
behalf of the corporation.

My Commission Expires: Zlﬁf:"]é Logo

"NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE, KY

=
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R98:7704
Q22797:1:GWM.141249. Lex
Highland Deed

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

SCT:
COUNTY OF FAYETTE )

The foregoing Certificate of Consideration was subscribed
and sW&an l:o before me this day of _Velrwan 1 DB
A Ossnes N < Sew s EBE R iR
w:.ll;.ams Company, Inc., a Kentucky corporation, on behalf of the
corporation.

My Commission Expir ["%\C‘ZI

/N

NOTERY PUBLIC. s'tmy 3 LARGE, KY_ R ey

This Instrument Prepared By:

STITES & HARBISON .
2300 Lexington Financial Center

250 West Main Street

Lexington, Kentucky 40507
s ot B e

State of Kentucky
County of Harrison

I, Ralph E. Coppage, Clerk of the Harrison County Court do hereby cercify that
the foregoing Deed was on the 9th day of May 1997 at 4:20 P.M.; lodged in my office
certified as above for record, vhereupon, the same and this certificate are now .
duly recorded.

Given under my band this the 13th day of May 1997.
\-{QQLM £ AQQJCLC,L Clerk

Tax Collected:.50 =

&/ 7 D.C.

" ol

; s 216006675



